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St James House 
28 Park Place 
Leeds 
LS1 2SP 

Dear , 

Licensing Act 2003 

Appendix C 

Environmental Protection Team 
Seacroft Ring Road Depot 
Seacroft 
Leeds 
LS14 1 NZ 

Our reference: 23/041598/EPLA01 

25th June 2023 

Name and Address of Premises: Kasa, 278A Belle Isle Road, Belle Isle, Leeds, LS10 
3QJ 

We refer to the licensing application for the above premises, submitted on behalf of Jon 
Atkin Ltd. We believe that the applicant has not given enough information about how they 
intend to meet a licensing objective, which is to prevent public nuisance. We therefore 
submit a formal objection to your application that includes information specifically associated 
with Kasa, 278 Belle Isle Road. 

The applicant could meet the objective by agreeing to certain measures that we suggest are 
reasonable and relevant to your application. Please see part 1 of the enclosed document. 

If the applicant agrees with the measures, please complete and sign part 2 of the enclosed 
form and return it to us as soon as possible. Once we receive the form, we will take it that 
the applicant wishes the licensing authority to amend their operating schedule to include 
those measures as conditions on the license. If the applicant disagrees with the suggested 
measures, then please complete part 3 and return it to us as soon as possible. 

If you feel we should consider anything else or you have any questions please do not 
hesitate to contact us. 

If the opening hours proposed under this application differ to those on the current planning 
approval then the applicant should also apply to Planning Services to vary the hours. If the 
applicant operates without planning permission they may have not met the relevant planning 
condition. Planning Services can be contacted on 0113 222 4409. 

Yours sincerely, 

Environmental Health Officer 

PART1 

www.leeds.gov.uk general enquiries 0113 222 4444 










